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State of Florida OR1 G I NAL 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 4,2002 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and 

Toni J. McCo ygRegulator y Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets 
and Enforcement 

Administrative Services 
&h 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 020323-TX, Revise CASR ‘Title 

Please revise the CASR title. 

Change the Docket Title from: 

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange service by Solution 
Telecom, Inc. 

Change the Docket Title to: (no period on Inc) 

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange service by Solution 
Telecom, Inc . 

Thank you. 

NOTE: See Secretary of State documentation attached. 
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Document Number 
PO2000027383 

State 
FL 

Florida Profit 
SOLUTION TELECOM, INC 
_" ", __."_ ---_"I - ." " - - -" "..".l_.. l.------- -- 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
153 NE 97TH STREET 

MIAMI SHORES FL 33138 

FEI Number 
NONE 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
0311 212002 

Effective Date 
NONE 

" _  

Registered Agent 

10442 SW 129TH PLACE 

No Events 
No Name History Information 

, _ _ "  ~ --. _ _ _ _ . - " . I  _ " _ _ I _ - - " "  
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